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General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 14-32

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: arilyn Martinez, Acting Director, Income Support Division
RE: Selection of New Regional Operations Manager for Region 5
DATE: May 5, 2014

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Michelle Jojola as the new Regional
Operations Manager for Region 5.

Michelle Jojola embarked on her HSD career in October 1997. She was hired as an FAA I and
served in that capacity until June 2001 when she was promoted into an FAA II position in
December 2005. Michelle’s skills and abilities afforded her an opportunity to serve temporarily
in a Line Manager position from December 2005 through November 2006. She was then
promoted permanently into the Line Manager position in July 2008. Michelle then served as the
acting County Director for the Socorro ISD office until August 4, 2012 when she filled the
permanent role. Michelle holds an Associate Degree in Business Administration from UNM and
in this past May, completed her Bachelors in Business Administration from NMSU.

Michelle began her new duties effective May 24, 2014. Please join me in congratulating and
welcoming Michelle to her new position as Region 5 Regional Operations Manager.
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